
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Page 1 of 14 

APPROVED MINUTES 
KING WILLIAM COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

JOINT BUDGET WORK SESSION WITH KING WILLIAM COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD 
MARCH 8, 2022 

 
A joint budget work session meeting of the Board of Supervisors of King William County, Virginia, 
with the King William County Public School Board was held on the 8th day of March 2022, beginning 
at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the County Administration Building and via Zoom. 
 
Agenda Item 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairman Moren called the meeting to order. 
 
Agenda Item 2.  ROLL CALL 
 
The Board of Supervisors members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr.  Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
The School Board members were polled: 
 
5th District, Mark P. Lee Present 
2nd District, Kathy H. Morrison Present 
3rd District, Lindsey Catlett Present 
4th District, Terry S. Stone Present 
At Large, Veda G. Frazier – Chair Present 
 
Agenda Item 3.  REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF MEETING AGENDA 
 
Vice Chair Hodges moved for the adoption of the agenda for this meeting as presented; motion was 
seconded by Supervisor Garber. The Chairman called for any discussion. The members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr. Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
  



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Page 2 of 14 

Agenda Item 4. BUDGET WORK SESSION MATTERS 
 
4.a. King William County Public Schools FY23 Budget Presentation – David O. White, Ed.D., 
KWCPS Superintendent, and Staci Longest, KWCPS Director of Finance 
 
Dr. White went over the presentation provided (Attachment A). Also present were Stacy Johnson, 
Assistant Superintendent, and Tony Stone, Director of Operations. 
 
4.b. General Discussion 
 
Supervisor Garber asked the balance in the School Reserve Fund. Ms. Longest said approximately 
$700,000 which they plan to use for Capital Projects. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked what percentage of the population does the PreK program reach. Dr. White 
said not a lot. He said Kindergarten students are arriving ill equipped for school, both emotionally 
and developmentally.  
 
Chairman Moren asked how this has been evaluated. Dr. White said by teachers. The children don’t 
know how to do things like line up or use scissors.  
 
Supervisor Moskalski asked how many dual enrollment teachers they have right now. Dr. White said 
they work with Rappahannock Community College to get teachers qualified to teach dual 
enrollment. Ms. Johnson said they had a qualified math teacher but that person left. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if the salaries shown in the presentation are current. Dr. White said yes. 
Vice Chair Hodges asked about the number of resignations doubling. Ms. Longest said they have 11 
teachers who are leaving after this school year, 2 left during the school year, and 8 left to pursue 
better pay and more flexibility. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked if this was a trend. Dr. White said yes, many are leaving the profession or 
choosing to teach from home. Ms. Longest said Virtual Virginia opportunities were expanded for 
students which meant the number of virtual teachers needed grew as well.  
 
Vice Chair Hodges said he’s heard that virtual is not that great. It is only good for some kids. Dr. 
White said some excel, others aren’t disciplined enough to do the work with the limited supervision 
virtual affords.  
 
Supervisor Garber asked how many students are now homeschooled. Ms. Longest said it peaked at 
150 but some are starting to come back. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if that effects federal funding. Ms. Longest said it effects their ADM. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked the actual enrollment figures. Ms. Longest said 2,031. It was 2,017 last year 
and 2,158 pre-pandemic. She said the FY23 budget is based on 2,000 students. 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Page 3 of 14 

Supervisor Greenwood asked if raises would help retention. Dr. White said some but teachers are 
also leaving due to stress. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked why King William was higher than Hanover at Step 30. Ms. Stone said 
Hanover has more steps above 30. She said it is hard to compare because of the varying steps among 
school districts but you can compare starting salary with confidence. They are competing with other 
localities based on starting salary. 
 
Chairman Moren said the retention challenge is not unique to teaching and asked what is their 
fallback. Dr. White said they use an outside company to provide substitutes but that has not been 
reliable. They have a 60-70% fill rate so if a teacher is needed and none are available, others have 
to cover down. Students are not receiving instruction when there is no substitute available. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if pay was really the issue. Dr. White said it is part of it. Stress and job 
flexibility were also causing people to leave and leave for better pay. 
 
Chairman Moren asked if they had brough mental health experts in to help with the stress. Dr. White 
said they have a program available through their health benefits. He said the stress is caused by 
what they face every day as well as the issues from the pandemic. He said teachers, staff, and nurses 
were getting cursed out by parents when they enforce the quarantine protocols. Ms. Morrison said 
students had to miss 10-14 days while in quarantine and teachers had to offer in-home instruction 
plus catch those students up when they returned to school.  
 
Supervisor Garber asked about speech services. Dr. White said it is required. They use an agency 
and it is currently being done online. Supervisor Garber asked if they are charging the same fee for 
online service. Dr. White said they are actually charging more. Ms. Longest said they used to pay 
$65/hour pre-pandemic for someone to come in-house and now it is $90-100/hour plus they’ve 
had to hire a paraprofessional to make sure the computer moves from kid to kid to ensure they’re 
getting the services they’re supposed to. 
 
Chairman Moren said he had researched Mastery Connect and was impressed by it. He asked if that 
will help. Dr. White said it will not be fully implemented this year. It helps make sure kids are caught 
up and are learning and the information is current. He said it’s amazing the amount of data it 
provides. The information is shared and available to teachers and staff so all are kept in the loop. He 
said there are challenges caused by pacing. Small group remediation has to be created and then they 
have to find a time to provide it when the student will not miss out on other instruction.  
 
Ms. Johnson provided homeschool rates. There are currently 195 homeschooled students 
representing 113 families. Last year there were 234 students representing 130 families. Pre-
pandemic there were 158 homeschooled students representing 85 families. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski asked how the homeschool numbers will affect enrollment. He said the 
student population growth has not kept pace with the overall County growth. Ms. Stone said there 
has been a drop in live birth rates over the last ten years. Graduating classes are much larger than 
the Kindergarten classes entering the system as they leave. She said the numbers were rising pre-



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Page 4 of 14 

pandemic. Supervisor Moskalski said many expected student numbers would rise in the next 5-7 
years due to an increase in births after the pandemic but that does not seem to be the case. 
 
Supervisor Garber said he’s heard each new house has 1.93 students. Supervisor Moskalski said that 
is only true for houses with children, not all houses. Ms. Frazier said people seem to be waiting 
longer to have children and many are choosing not to have them at all.  
 
Ms. Frazier pointed out that the County also lost teachers to Virtual Virginia.  
 
Chairman Moren asked if the system were fluid enough to adapt to the changes in student 
population. Dr. White said yes because the district is small enough to be able to move resources 
where they are needed. He said the elementary and primary schools are purely driven by numbers. 
The middle and high school are driven by the course needs of the student population. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked what the tuition is for Virtual Virginia. Dr. White said they pay about 
$4,000 per student and it is based on the Composite Index. Ms. Stone said there is no flexibility with 
in-person instruction due to fixed costs like heat, electricity, buses, etc. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges asked if the school division is responsible for the cost if students choose Virtual 
Virginia. Dr. White said yes. 
 
Supervisor Garber asked how many students attending KWPS pay tuition. Ms. Longest said 13. 
 
Chairman Moren asked how ARPA affected the division. Dr. White said they have used it for goods 
and services and supplies. They have not used it to fund salaries because they knew it was not an 
ongoing thing. For positions added due to grant funds, they have made it very clear to the employee 
that the position is grant funded and may be cut if/when the grant funding ends. Chairman Moren 
asked if they were getting a second tranche. Ms. Longest said they are not getting more and the 
regulations were very specific as to what the money could be used for. 
 
Supervisor Greenwood asked how many teachers are in each step. Ms. Longest said she would pull 
a report and let him know. Vice Chair Hodges said it didn’t really matter since the steps don’t match 
other school divisions. Dr. White said the steps did not reflect true tenure. 
 
Chairman Moren said teacher contracts seem to be convoluted. Ms. Stone said the idea of contracts 
is strongly held across the state and nation. She said it outlines the number of days and is overly 
complex but very much protected.  
 
Ms. Stone said King William County is keeping pace with our neighbors and not falling too far behind 
other localities. Supervisor Moskalski said we fell behind at one point but have caught up. He said 
the great recession brought incredible damage to public employee salaries so it’s understandable 
that people are walking away to the private sector. Ms. Stone said once you leave state or federal 
money on the table, you can’t get it back. Supervisor Moskalski said the Board is trying to be more 
consistent annually in order not to fall behind. 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Page 5 of 14 

Ms. Frazier said we have to make it so people want to come to King William County to live, work, 
and stay.  
 
Mr. Ashcraft mentioned the joint garage project. He said he is hopeful the County and School 
Division can cooperate and work together to make it happen. Dr. White said the current garage 
doesn’t fit the buses. It also has a pit which is no longer in compliance with guidelines which say it 
should have a lift instead. He said there is a possibility that the mechanics can work on both buses 
and County vehicles, however, they might not be certified to work on specialty vehicles such as Fire 
& EMS vehicles.  
 
Chairman Moren asked about contracting out bus services. Dr. White said it’s never been a cost 
effective option and he doesn’t know of anyone doing it. Ms. Stone said the employees come in 
contact with the children every day and the company may not do the same background checks the 
Division would do on their drivers. Also, if the contractor can’t fill a position, you’re out of luck. Mr. 
Lee said they are looking at getting more fuel efficient vehicles. Dr. White said there are grants 
available for electric buses. Ms. Longest said she and Mr. Stone have submitted a lot of grant 
applications and are continuously looking for more. 
 
Mr. Moren said the only action item left is for the Division to provide the number of employees in 
each step. 
 
Agenda Item 5. BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ REQUESTS 
 
Supervisor Greenwood had nothing to add. 
 
Supervisor Moskalski had nothing to add. 
 
Vice Chair Hodges had nothing to add. 
 
Supervisor Garber said to continue to pray for the Ukraine as things have gotten worse. He said this 
was a good presentation. 
 
Chairman Moren said he appreciated everyone’s effort and he’s optimistic we can make it happen. 
 
Agenda Item 6. ADJOURN OR RECESS 
 
Supervisor Greenwood made a motion to adjourn the meeting; seconded by Vice Chair Hodges. The 
Chairman called for any discussion. The members were polled: 
 
Supervisor, 4th District:  C. Stewart Garber, Jr. Aye 
Supervisor, 2nd District:  Travis J. Moskalski Aye 
Supervisor, 3rd District:  Stephen K. Greenwood Aye 
Supervisor, 1st District:  William L. Hodges – Vice Chair Aye 
Supervisor, 5th District:  Edwin H. Moren, Jr. – Chairman Aye 
 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Page 6 of 14 

COPY TESTE: 
 
 
 
    
Edwin H. Moren, Jr., Vice Chair  Christine H. Branch 
Board of Supervisors  Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 7 of 14 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 8 of 14 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 9 of 14 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 10 of 14 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 11 of 14 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 12 of 14 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 13 of 14 

 



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

APPROVED Minutes of the King William County Board of Supervisors 
Joint Budget Work Session Meeting of March 8, 2022 

Attachment A 
Page 14 of 14 

 


